

# ANNE KEYSAN

## Partner

European Patent Attorney

Authorised Patent Attorney (SE)

M.Sc. Engineering Cybernetics



Anne Keysan has a MSc in Engineering Cybernetics from the Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU), and a Masters in Space Studies from the International Space University (ISU) in France. She has also completed a teacher training program.

Anne specializes in patenting in the fields of automotive, autonomous vehicles, navigation systems, Artificial Intelligence (AI), Internet of Things (IoT), IT, software, computer implemented inventions, telecommunications, electronics and cybernetics. She works with all types of patent issues including strategy, patentability evaluation, drafting and prosecution of patent applications, oral proceedings, infringement and freedom to operate analysis.

Anne previously worked as a patent attorney at the IP firm Protector IP Consultants in Oslo, Norway, and as a high school teacher. She has also been a patent expert assessor in the district court of Oslo, Norway. Anne has been working in the IP field since 2006, and joined Valea in 2008.

### Experience

- 2015 - European Patent Attorney, Valea AB
- 2008 - 2015 Patent Attorney, Valea AB
- 2006 - 2008 Patent Attorney, Protector IP Consultants AS
- 2005 - 2006 High school teacher

### Technical areas of knowledge

Automotive, IT, telecommunications, electronics and cybernetics.

### Authorisations

European Patent Attorney  
Authorised Patent Attorney (SE)

### Languages

Norwegian, Swedish and English

### Education

- 2003 M.Sc. Engineering Cybernetics, NTNU, Norway
- 2004 Master of Space Studies, ISU, France
- 2005 Post Graduate Teacher Training Program, NTNU, Norway



### Contact details

[Anne.keysan@valea.eu](mailto:Anne.keysan@valea.eu)

+46 31 50 77 40  
+46 733 811 526

[www.valea.eu](http://www.valea.eu)